August 13, 1996

Kimberly Butler

Network Video

5600 General Washington Drive
Suite B-212

Alexandria, VA 22312

Dear Kimberly:

Per our conversation of August 12, 1996, I am enclosing video coverage of one of our hearings. The
hearing coverage 1s comprised of (2) 120 minute video cassettes (enclosed.)

We would like (1) VHS copy made of the hearing footage, for the price of $12.85 per tape.

I have enclosed a return FedEx box with the label already prepared. Please use this as the means in
which you return the copy and our original. Our account will be charged.

As 1n the past, it would helpful if you could bill us for this service. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Eileen A. Sullivan
Assistant Press and Public Affairs Officer

enclosure



